Steps to produce Occupational Employment Projections using the Micro Matrix System part of the Projection Suite.

Step 1. Pre-Projection Decisions & Adjustments: These decisions and adjustments should be made before starting to produce industry employment projections or forecasts.
1. Geographic Coverage:
i) Statewide

ii) MSAs/Balance of State Areas
iii) Counties

iv) Workforce Development Areas

v) Economic Development Regions

vi) Other
2. Time Period:
i) 10-year

ii) 5-year

iii) 2-year

iv) Other

3. Industry Level:  If using a combination, employment should not be double counted.
i) 4-digit NAICS
ii) 3-digit NAICS
iii) 2-digit NAICS
iv) Combination NAICS
4. Employment Concept for Industries: The total employment concept is a recommendation to 
match BLS and to give a better overall picture of future market conditions.
i) Wage & Salary Employment (QCEW/CES)

ii) Presumed Non-Covered (PNC) Employment from CES & LAUS

  Example:

(a) 4821 Railroads

(b) 8131 Religious Organizations

iii) Non-covered Agriculture Employment 
iv) Non-covered Private Households Workers
v) Self-Employed/Unpaid Family Workers
NOTE: For every base year employment used, there has to be a projection or forecast.

5. Adjustments to Industry employment to match the OES industries surveyed:
i) Subtract 4911 Postal Services from Federal Government and add it to 4911 public Postal Services

ii) Subtract 6111-6117 and 6221-6223 from State and Local Government and add to the appropriate public NAICS codes.

The Micro Matrix System uses the following to produce occupational projections and annual average job openings:

1. National files

2. Long- or short-term industry employment projections/forecasts

3. Staffing patterns

In the Micro Matrix System under Data/Edit, the following files are preloaded:
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National Files:

1. National Change Factor File

a) Accounts for shifting occupational composition within an industry

b) National calculation for a 10-year period

c) If no factor is found, factor will default to 1.0

d) Applied to base year staffing pattern matrix

e) Apply resulting matrix to industry projection

2. National Self-Employed (SE) & Unpaid Family Workers (UFW) Ratios File

a) Includes primary and secondary workers

b) Ratio is applied to occupation total across all industries for base and projected years

3. National Replacement Rates File

a) Calculated for Net Replacements to occupation total across all industries

b) Movement in and out of an existing job

4. National Occupational Training Assignments File
a) 11 training categories 
b) One category per occupation which best describes the most significant source of training

The items in the above mention files can be changed, but it is not recommended unless there is a valid reason. If changes are made, those changes will be used for every area that occupational projections are produced. 

These following files are used by the Workforce Information Database (WID) (formerly ALMIS). Areas and area types can be added to these files. Check with the WID DBA before adding areas so they will load without any problems:
1. Geographic Area File

2. Geographic Area Type File
These directories can be edited for hierarchy, shorter titles, additions, and deletions. Any changes will be reflected in the final output files. 

1. Industry Directory

2. Occupational Directory

Instructions for making changes to any of these files can be found under the Help tab in the Micro Matrix System.
Note:  When changes occur to the NACIS or SOC coding structure or the MSA definitions, employment projections are the last to incorporate these changes. 
The changes timing depends on when the OES program incorporates them.
Step 2. Before starting run each of the indicated modules for errors and make any corrections.
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Explanation for each of these modules can be found under the Help tab in the 
Micro Matrix System.

Step 3. Importing:

Under Data/Import/EDS Staffing Pattern File:
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1. Navigate to or type in the path and file name of the import file.

2. Enter the base and projected year values. These values should match the years on the ICT file.
3. Select to rollup industry data to match industry levels on the ICT file. Do only when industry projections are not at the 4-digit NAICS.
4. Click import (wane) button to Import data.

5. Click error button to determine if any errors occurred during import.

Note: No records will be imported if any records have errors. 
Correct the errors and then re-import the file.
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Imported staffing patterns will append or update the existing records.
Confidential Flags from the EDS will be maintained throughout the Micro Matrix System.

Step 4. Under Pre-Projections/ICT/Survey Match, the system will check for non matches by comparing the industry codes on the ICT to the OES staffing patterns. 
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There should be no non matches before proceeding.

Make sure that the correct Geographic Area and Timeframe have been selected. If staffing patterns were not imported yet, the right half of the screen will be blank or if the ICT data has not been imported, the left half of the screen will be blank.

Click Filter to show No Matches Only.
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4a. Under Pre-Projections/Copy Existing Staffing Pattern: Staffing patterns can be copied from geographic area to another area. 
NOTE: (a) If statewide staffing patterns are being used for sub-state areas, this screen will copy the statewide patterns to a sub-state area.
              (b) This screen can also be used to copy the same staffing pattern for the same area but selecting a different time frame.
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Instructions for this screen can be found under the Help tab in the 
Micro Matrix System.

4b. If a staffing pattern has no matching industry employment projection (ICT), the pattern can be deleted under Data/Edit/Staffing File:
      Otherwise add base and projected employment to ICT.
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Instructions for this screen can be found under the Help tab in the 
Micro Matrix System.

4c. If there is a need to roll up staffing patterns to match the ICT, under Pre-Projections, Rollup Staffing Pattern(s) Wizard:
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Instructions for this screen can be found under the Help tab in the 
Micro Matrix System.

Step 5. Reviewing and editing data.
Under Data/Edit/Staffing Pattern:

5a. Reviewing:

a) The SUM is the sum of the employment estimates from the OES survey.

b) The Industry Total is the base year employment.

        These totals should be fairly close. Some reason for differences:

1. ICT includes non-covered employment

2. Used a statewide or national staffing pattern

3. Annual average vs. quarterly employment

4. NAICS change from QCEW vs. OES

5b. This screen allows I/O cells to be added, deleted, or edited.

Instructions for this screen can be found under the Help tab in the 
Micro Matrix System.
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5c. Under Data/Edit/ICT, industry projections can be deleted, updated, or added.
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NOTE: Primary and Secondary confidential flags can be selected on this screen. If an industry is checked for confidentiality, all occupations will be confidential for that industry when projections are calculated.
Instructions for this screen can be found under the Help tab in the 
Micro Matrix System.

Step 6. Developing Occupational Projections:


6a. Under Projections/Calculate Survey Level Projections:
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1. Assigns the change factor

2. Assigns the training code
NOTE: When an occupational total is selected from the Occupations Tab, Occupations Within Industries changes to Industries Within Occupations.

On the Occupations within Industries screen, the change factor may be changed for an occupation and only that industry is recalculated. The updated change factor is only for that instance and is not saved.
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6b. Under Projections/Calculate SE & UFW.
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Options (1) to add values for Self-Employed and Unpaid Family Workers to ICT or (2) allow the Micro Matrix System to create these values. Values not created by the Micro Matrix System, need to be added to the ICT file for 006010 and 007010 prior to running this module.
This screen will create staffing patterns for

a) 006010 Self Employed Workers

b) 007010 Unpaid Family Workers

Use the Rollup Wizard to combine.

Rerun this module if any underlying data changes.

6b. Adding Farmers (11-9012) to Self-Employed (006010):
To keep with the Total Employment concept Farmers need to be added to self-employed. 
Options:

1. Option not to change Self-Employed total: Add Farmers to the Self-Employed staffing pattern under Data/Edit/Staffing Pattern. Under Projections/Calculate Survey Level Projections, select 006010 in the Industry Totals tab. Then go to Occupations Within Industries tab and click on the Calculate Projections for this Industry. Projections are rerun for Self-Employed only and employed is redistributed to the original self-employed total.

2. Option to increase Self-Employed by adding Farmers: Before doing the above procedure, add Farmers’ base and projected year employment to the ICT for Self-Employed (Data/Edit/ICT) then run #1 above.
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6c. Under Projections/Reconcile Projections:

a) Due summing and rounding during calculate projections; reconcile projections forces employment to ICT totals.
b) If projections are recalculated, rerun reconcile projections.

[image: image16.png]A prochut of

Version 300 -

Total SeltEmployed and Unpail Famiy Workers.
Crop Production

‘Animal Production

Fishing, Hunting and Trapping

‘Support Actities for Crop Production

‘Support Activies for Animal Production

Oiland Gas Extraction

Coal lning

Nonmetalic Mineral Mining and Quarrying

‘Support Activites for Mining

Electrc Power Generation, Transmission and Distrbuton
Natural Gas Distributon

Water, Sewage and Other Systems.

Residental Buiding Construction

Nonresiental Buiding Consruction

Utity System Construction

Land Subdivision

Highway, Street, and Brdge Construction

Other Heavy and Civi Engneering Constructon
Foundation, Structure, and Bulding Exterior Contractors

813
104
203

Ed

160

781
747

813
104
203

Ed

160

781
747

™)
123
201

1300





6d. Under Projections/Aggregated Projections:
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Instructions for this screen can be found under the Help tab in the 
Micro Matrix System.

NOTE: Confidentiality flags can be updated on this screen, but if projections are reaggregated changes are lost.
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6e. Under Projections/Aggregated Replacements: This screen calculates survey-level replacements and aggregates survey level replacement needs to summary levels.
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Step 7. Outputs
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Instructions for these options can be found under the Help tab in the 
Micro Matrix System.

RESOURCES
BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS: http://www.bls.gov
Employment Projection:  http://www.bls.gov/emp/ 


Occupational Outlook Handbook, 2008-2009 Edition: http://www.bls.gov/oco/home.htm
The 2008-09 Career Guide to Industries: http://www.bls.gov/oco/cg/home.htm
Searchable database – National Matrix 2006-2016: http://data.bls.gov/oep/nioem/empiohm.jsp
I/O National Matrix 2006-2016: http://www.bls.gov/emp/empiols.htm
O/I National Matrix 2006-2016: http://www.bls.gov/emp/empoils.htm
Searchable database – Occupational Employment, Training, and Earnings: http://data.bls.gov/oep/noeted/empoptd.jsp
Occupational Outlook Quarterly: http://www.bls.gov/opub/ooq/ooqhome.htm
Occupational Employment Statistics (OES): http://www.bls.gov/oes/home.htm
Current Population Survey: http://www.bls.gov/cps/home.htm
Monthly Labor Review Editor’s Desk: http://www.bls.gov/opub/ted/
Projection Central: http://dev.projectionscentral.com/
Other Resources:

The Analyst Resource Center: http://www.almisdb.org/
Career One Stop: http://www.acinet.org/acinet/default.asp
America’s Learning Exchange: http://www.alx.org
America’s Service Locator: http://www.servicelocator.org
Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA): http://www.bea.gov/
U. S. Government: http://www.usa.gov
National Agricultural Statistics Services: http://www.nass.usda.gov
National Association of State Workforce Agencies (NASWA): http://www.workforceatm.org/
North American Industry Classification System (NAICS): http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html
O*Net: http://www.doleta.gov/programs/onet/
Standard Occupational Classification (SOC) System: http://www.stats.bls.gov/soc/
U. S. Census Bureau: http://www.census.gov
U. S. Census Bureau Fact Finder: http://www.factfinder.census.gov
Estimating Delivery System: http://www.oes-eds.com
Global Insight: http://www.globalinsight.com
If the long- (LTIP) or short- (STIP) term industry projection systems were used to produce industry employment projections, there is no need to import the ICT file. The file already exists in a subdirectory ready for use in the Micro Matrix System.





If importing the ICT file, the file has to be in the right file structure. Instructions for importing the ICT can be found under the Help tab in the Micro Matrix System.





The ICT file needs to reside in the Micro Matrix System before importing the staffing patterns.





The OES staffing patterns are exported from the EDS in a file named mmexport.dbf. Instruction for extracting that file can be found at � HYPERLINK "http://dev.projectionscentral.com/publications.html" ��http://dev.projectionscentral.com/publications.html� Extracting OES Staffing Patterns from EDS 4.4. The OES staff responsible for the EDS should provide the file for use in the Micro Matrix System. It is recommended that the staffing patterns come from the EDS.





When first importing the OES staffing patterns, there will be expected non matches as OES does not survey all industries. The following industries in the ICT file will not have staffing patterns:


3-digit		4-digit


111		1131


112		1132


113		1141


114		1142


115		1153


814		8141





To correct these non matches, staffing patterns will need to be added to the OES staffing patterns. The best source is National Patterns which still need to be review.





Totals for Occupations





Totals for Industries





Occupations within an industry
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